Mykola Turovskyi



n.turovskyi@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/mykola-turovskyi-40b0271b4



https://www.mykolaturovskyi.com/

Summary

Professional Shopify Developer & Shopify Partner with more than 5 years of experience.

My primary objective is to help Shopify store owners achieve their goals by providing on-time high quality work.

What I Do

- √ Shopify Theme Development
- √ Shopify Theme Customizations
- √ Shopify Theme Installation/Setup/Updates
- √ UX Enhancement
- ✓ PSD to HTML/Shopify
- √ Responsive/UX Design
- √ Troubleshooting, bug/error fixes
- √ SEO Optimization
- √ Speed Optimization
- ✓ App recommendations and setup

I am always trying to take full responsibility for my actions, my words and promises all while trying to deliver best possible result from the work.

Experience



Senior Shopify Frontend Developer

RIESS GROUP LLC

Mar 2021 - Present (1 month +)

Senior Shopify Frontend Developer

Creative971

Jan 2020 - Feb 2021 (1 year 2 months)

Shopify Front-End Developer

Upwork

Jul 2016 - Feb 2021 (4 years 8 months)

Education



National Technical University of Ukraine 'Kyiv Polytechnic Institute'

Master's degree, Computer Software Engineering

2009 - 2015

Licenses & Certifications



Shopify Theme Development Certification - Shopify

Issued Nov 2020 - Expires Nov 2021

Skills

English • Multitasking • Shopify • JavaScript • Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) • Node.js • Ecommerce • React.js • Front-end Development • SQL